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Kahler, Pam

From: Kleinschmidt, Linda

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 6:20 PM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: Amendments for SB 484

Hi Pam,

Sen. Vinehout would like to offer 3 amendments to SB 484

1. Would establish a sunset of the Badger Basic program in 2 years after enactment.

2. Would require the Legislative Audit Bureau tc complete a comprehensive program audit one year after enactment.

3. 1 will be getting language for an amendment regarding cascading eligibility... basically requiring DHS to review an
applicant’s eligibility for other options for coverage. | am supposed to have draft language tomorrow and | will get
it to you as soon as possible.

Let me know if you have questions. Thanks much.

Linda Kleinschmidt

Chief of Staff

Office of State Senator Kathleen Vinehout
104 South State Capitol - PO Box 7882
Madison, W1 53707-7882
608-266-8546

1-877-763-6636
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SENATE AMENDMENT,

TO 2009 SENATE BILL 484

V

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows: thron—

o §07

“(Tm) AUDIT.J The legislative audit buread shall perform a performance

evaluation audit of the plan under this sectioﬁl ne year after the effective date of this

x® 3 O O

v
subsection .... [LRB inserts date]. The bureau shall submit copies of the audit report
to the chief clerk of each house of the legislature for distribution to the appropriate
standing committees under s. 13.172 (3).”§/

(END)




